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Ruth Nettles

From: Stright, Lisa [Lisa.Stright@pgnmail.com)

Sent: Monday, February 22, 2010 10:08 AM
To: Filings@psc.state fl.us
Subject: FERC Informational Report - Undocketed

Attachments: FERC Informational Report.pdf

This electronic filing is made by:

Lisa Stright

106 E. College Ave., Ste. 800
Tallahassee, Fl. 32301

(850) 222-8728
lisa.stright@pgnmail.com

Undocketed
On behalf of Progress Energy Florida
Consisting of 6 pages.

The attached documents for filing is an
Informational Report filed with FERC.

Lisa Stright

Regulatory Analyst - Legal Dept.
Progress Energy Svc Co.

106 E. College Ave., Suite 800
Tallahassee, FL 32301

direct line: (850} 521-1425

VN 230-5095
lisa.stright@pgnmail.com

2/22/2010
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February 22, 2010

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Qak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

Re:  Informational Report filed with FERC; Undocketed

Dear Ms. Cole:

Enclosed for filing with the Florida Public Service Commission is an
Informational Report that Progress Energy. Inc. filed with FERC pursuant to the
provisions of Part 45 of its regulations. This filing is being provided as a courtesy copy
to the Commission.

Please let me know if you have questions or rieed additional information. Thank
you for your assistance in this matter.

Regulatory Analyst
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VIA E-FILING

February 16, 2010

Kimberly D. Bose, Secretary

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
888 First Street, NE,

Washington, D.C. 20426

Subject: Informational Reports Pursuant to18 C.F.R. §45.9

Dear Mg. Bose:

Pursuant to the provisions of Parl 45 of the regulations of the Federal Energy Regulatory
Commission (the “Commission™), 18 C.F.R. §45.9 (2005), attached please find a copy of an
Inforinational Report submitied on behalf of Thomas F. Moses in anticipation of his ¢lection {o the
positions of Assistant Treasurer of Carolina Power ‘& Light Company d/b/a Progréss ‘Energy
Carolinas; In¢, dnd Assistant Tréasurer of Progress Veéntures, Inc.

Please note that a copy of this filing has been sent to the following interested State commissions: the
North Carolina Utilitics Commission and the Florida Public Service Commission.

Please contact me at 919/546-4836 if you have questions regarding this submission.,
Thunk you for your assistance in this matter.

Sincerely,

Patricia Koregay-Timmons
Associale General Counsel

PK-T/pmr
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
FEDERAL ENERGY REGULATORY COMMISSION
DOCKET NO. 1.D. |

INFORMATIONAL REPORT OF INTERLOCKING POSITIONS
'UNDFR I8 C.F.R. § 45.9

This Informational Report (*Report™) is being filed pursnanttc 18 C.FR. §45.9
{1) ‘'The full pame and-businiess address of the person required to submit this Report:

Thamas F. Moses

Assistant Treasurer

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC
P.O. Box 1551

Raleigh, North Caroling 27602-1551

(2) The.names of all public utilities with which the person currently holds the position ol officer ar-
director and a description of those positions:
Lntity Position

Florida Power Corporation. Assisiant Treaswder

‘dfbla Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

(3) The names of alf public utilitics other than those listed in Item (2) above with which the person will
hold one or more additional positions of officer or director and 2 description of those positions:

i Utility Positign
Carolina Power & Light Company Assistant Treasurer

d/b/a Progress Energy Carolinas, Inc.

Progress Ventures, Inc. Assistant Treasurer

{4) The names of afy entity. other than those listed in ttems (2) or (3 above. of which the person is an.
‘officer oc difector and a description of those positions:

Sce attached.

(5) An explanation of the corporate rétationship between or among the public utilities listed in Jtems (2)
and (3) above which qualifies the person for automatic authorization.under 1I8CF.R..§ 45.9:

Each of ithe entities listed in Itéms (2) and (3) above is a public utility and a direct or indir¢ct subsidiary of
Propress Energy, inc., an exempt publie utility holding company under the Public Utility Holding
Company Act of Zﬂ(}‘i Progress Energy; Inc. owng, directly or indirectly, that percentage of each of the

listed public utilities’ common stock which, generally, is required to elect directors.
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(6) L. the undersigned, state that 1 will not perform or assumc the dutics or responsibilities of the positions
listed in paragraph (3) above, which necessitated the filing of this lnformational Report until on or after
Mareh 1, 2010, that | have read the foregoing Informational Repoit and know the conterits thereof, and
that all staterments contained hierein are comect to the best of my knowledge.

Respectfully submitted.

R
e
‘ ) D P i

Thomas F. Moses

-
Dated: February [% 2010
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VERIFICATION

STATE of North Carolina )
) 5%
COUNTY of Wake )

I, the undersigned, being first duly swomn, state that (i} I have read the foregoing Informational Report,
know the contents thereof and that alf of the statements contained therein are true and correet to the best
-of my knowledge and ! belief, and (§i) pursuant 1o Scetion 45.9(¢)(5) of the Regulations of the Federal
Energy Regulatory Commission, 1 will not commence the duties and responsibilities of the positions
fisted in paragraph ¢3) of the Informationat Report until on or after March 1, 2010.

4 homas E. Mosx:s

_—l } -
Subscribed and sworn to before me this i day of .- 4/ #he B Qe » 2010,
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Moses,' }homas f.‘

. Company__

Assistant Treasurer

' (_apnan (,orpomuon

Muoses, Thomas F. Officer | Assistant Treasorer CacofFinancial, ing.
Muoses, Thomas F. Officer Assistant Treasurer ~Carofund, Inc.
LT L Officer | Adsistang Treasurer CargHome, LLC
Moses, Thomas F. | Officer Assistant Treasurer Fiorida Progress Corporation
Moses, Thomas F. | Officer | Assistant Treasurer Florida Progress Funding Corporation
Maoses, Thomas F, Officer | Assistant Treasurer -Kentucky May Coal Company, LLC
Moses, Thomas F. Officer Assistant Treasurer | PFC Property Holdings, Inc,
Maoses, Thomes F. ‘Officer Assistont Troasurcr "PIHL. Inc.
Moses, Thomas F. Officer _Assistant Treasurer PIH Tax Credit Fund 111, Inc.
| Moses, Thomas F. ‘Officer | Assistant Yreasurer PiH Tax Credit Fund £V, Inc.
Moses, Thomas F. | Officer | Assistant Treasurer | PIH Tax Credit Fund V, lnc.
Moses, Thomas F. Officer Agsistant Treasurer Progress Capital Holdmg.g. Inc.
Moses, Thomas F Officer Assistant Treasurer Progress Energy EnviroTree, Inc,
Muoses, Thomas ¥, Officer Assistant Treasurer Progress Energy Service Company, LLC
Moses, Thomas F. Officer -Assistant Treasurer Progiess Fusly Corpuration
Moses, Thomas F. | Officer Assistant Treasurer Progress Synfuel Holdings. Inc.
Moses, Thomas I | Officer Assisiant Tteasarer Progress Telecommunications Corporation
Moses, Thomas F. | Officer 1 Assistant Treasurer | Progress Ventares Holdings. inc,
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